State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission
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DATE: November 10, 1992
TO: = All Parties of Record u /gf‘
FROM: Angela B. Green, Staff Counsel
Docket No. 920260-TL - Comprehensive review of the revenue requirements and

RE:
rate stabilization plan of SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH
COMPANY '

As I am sure all of you are aware, the Prehearing Officer has directed that all

discovery be completed in this docket by January 15, 1993. To this end, I have reviewed the
calendar for the purpose of scheduling depositions. Because of the upcoming holiday
season, it appears to me that the only clear block of time for holding depositions is the three

week period beginning November 30, 1992, and ending December 18, 1992,

I have already contacted a number of you informally on this subject. By way of this
memo, I am asking that each party check the availability of their own witnesses during this
three week period, as well as begin planning to schedule all depositions, to the extent

possible, within this block of time.

) I am aware that the Centel rate case is scheduled for its evidentiary hearing from
December 7-11, 1992, and that some parties to this docket are parties to that docket as well.
However, given the time constraints we are facing in this docket, I see no other feasible
period of time. -

Please do not hesitate to call upon me if you have any questions or comments.
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